
Mr. Lawrence Walsh 	 7627 Old Receiver Road 
Office of Special i'rosecutor 	 Frederick, Md. 21702 
555 13 St., NW 701W 	 9/7/92 
Washington, DC 20004 

Dear Mr. Walsh, 

As in Poe's story of "The Purloined Letter" I think there is something just as 

obvious in the Iran/Contra matter that everyone has missed. 

When President Reagan had Attorney teneral Meese at the White House to handle the 

limited-disclosure press conference that was the first official acknowledgement of 

this scandal, Meese was asked by a reporter why he had not sent the FBI in as soon as 

he had his first knowledge of the matter. Representing himself as a devout civil-lib-

ertarian Meese said that to have done that would have been wrong and improper and would 

violated the rights of all spoken to or investigated - because he had no reason to 

believe that any federal law had been violated and witrviolation of federal 

law the 	had no jusiadiation. 

This is not true, as Meese and White House counsel if not also others at the white 

House and certainly at the Department of Justice and the FBI knew. My authority is J. 

Edgar Roover in his Warren commission testimony. I enclose a copy of page 98 of its 

volume V of its testimony. Hoover, in fact, volunteered this statement I believe is 

relevant - that the FBI has the right and obligation to make investigations at the re-

quest of the president. Its entire JFK assassination investigation, massive and ongoing, 

is based on such a request. Its main JFK assassination file is in its 62 file classifi-

cation, for "administrative xiiiii171hquiry." And, I believe, it Meese had not taken 

this cover-up position much of the cover-up, like North's paper-ahreddding, would have 

been impossible. 

If Meese's statement is not included in any file of clippings you have it is re-

corded in the telecast, there I sabland heard it. 

$e therefore, I believe, has special responsibilities and culpabilities in the 

matter. 

May I also use this to call to you* attention the serious problem this creates 

when an attorney general can reject the appointment of a special counsel, as Barr 

did recently? In MOese's case blocking appointment of a special counsel would have 

been blocking investigation of his own transgression. 

My apologies for my typing. It cannot be any better. 

SificereIy, , 

Harold Weisberg 
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will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God? 

Mr. Hooves. I do. 
The CHAIRMAN. Mr. Rankin will carry on the examination, Mr. Director. 

Mr. RANKIN. Mr. Chief Justice, do you want to tell him briefly what our 

purpose is? 
The CHAIRMAN. Oh, yes; it is our practice to make a brief statement before 

the testimony of each witness, and I will do it now. 

Mr. Hoover will be asked to testify in regard to whether Lee H. Oswald 

was ever an agent, directly or indirectly, or an informer or acting on behalf 

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in any capacity at any time, and 

whether he knoWs of any credible evidence of any conspiracy, either domestic 

or foreign, involved in the assassination of President Kennedy. 

What he has to say about an article in the National Enquirer, Commission 

Exhibit No. 837, and concerning the failure to include the name and informa-

tion concerning special agent Beaty in the initial report of the Oswald address 

book and any suggestions and recommendations he may have concerning im-

provements or changes in provisions for the protection of the President of the 

United States. Now, Mr. Rankin, you may proceed. 

Mr. RANKIN. Mr. Hoover, will you state for the record your name and 

position? 	
. 

Mr. Boom. J. Edgar Hoover, Director of the Federal Bureau of Investi-

gation of the Department of Justice. 

Mr. RANKIN. Where do you live, Mr. Hoover? 

Mr. hooves. I live at 4930 30th Place, Northwest, Washington, D.C. 

Mr. RANKIN. And you have been Director of the Bureau for some 40 years 

according to the newspapers? 
Mr. Hoovira. That is correct; since 1924. 

Mr. RANKIN. You have furnished us a considerable amount of information, 

Mr. Hoover, about whether or not Lee Harvey Oswald was ever an agent or 

acting for the Bureau in any capacity as informer or otherwise at any time. 

Are those statements correct? 
Mr. Hooves. They are correct. I can most emphatically say that at no time 

was he ever an employee of the Bureau in any capacity, either as an agent or as 

a special employee, or as an informant 

Mr. RANKIN. I call your particular attention to Exhibit 835, and suggest 

that you will find that that is your letter, together with your affidavit about 

this subject matter, and other matters that you furnished to us concerning 

this particular subject. 
Mr. Hooves. That is correct. 
Mr. RANKIN. Do you wish to add anything? 

Mr. Hoovgn. No; there is nothing that I desire to add to what appears in this 

letter and my affidavit which accompanied it to the Commission. 

Mr. RANKIN. You have provided many things to us in assisting the Commis-

sion in connection with this investigation and I assume, at least in a 'general 

way, you ara familiar with the investigation of the assassination of President 

Kennedy, is that correct? 
Mr. HOOVER. That is correct./When President Johnson returned to Washington 

he communicated with me within tbe.,first. 24 hours, and asked the Bureau to 

niekRn.0.0„jn,yest.igatatit tito-4...aligisination because as you are aware, there 

is no Federal jurisdiction for such an investigation. (It is not a Federal crime 

to kill or attack the President or the Vice President or any of the continuity of 

officers who would succeed to the Presidency) • • - 

However, thp, President has a right to request the Bureau. to make special 

investigaf,19981.0. 4:111 Otis instance he asked that this investigation he.nutde.. I 

iniifiadititely assigned a special force6teaded by the special agent in ciiaige nt 

Dallas, Tex.3 to initiate the investigation, and to get all details and facts con-

cerning it, which we„ehteined, and the prepared,if:report_whl0,1ye,cninnitted 

to the AttorireillengliktaVXianaMIScion Ict,the Accident. 

lifritliiircirt:Om your study of this entire 'inkier of the assassination and 

work in connection with it, do you know of any credible evidence that has ever 

come to your attention that there was a conspiracy either foreign or domestic 

involved in the assassination? 

98 


